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NEVADA COUNTY
Community Library

Create. Connect. Inspire.

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  June 9, 2020

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Elise Strickler, Interim County Librarian
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE CALIFORNIA STATE

LIBRARY FOR $10,000 IN FUNDS TO SUPPORT THE LUNCH AT THE
LIBRARY PROGRAM AT THE NEVADA COUNTY COMMUNITY
LIBRARY FOR USE DURING THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2020 TO AUGUST
30, 2020 FOR SUMMER LUNCH PROGRAMS AND STIPENDS FOR
TEEN INTERNS, AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY LIBRARIAN TO SIGN
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THIS GRANT

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: Lunch at the Library grant funds from the California State Library will be deposited into
the FY19/20 Library Budget. A budget amendment is not needed and there is no impact on the General
Fund.

BACKGROUND: In 2018 and 2019, the California State Library awarded funds to the Nevada
County Community Library to support the Lunch at the Library program in Grass Valley in
conjunction with the Grass Valley School District Child Nutrition Services. This program successfully
provided meals and programs to youth in the community. This year the State Library is again providing
funding to host a program in Grass Valley and the Town of Truckee. The grant will provide for library
staff to create grab-and-go programs that encourage physical activity and literacy skill building,
nutritious meals, and stipends for teen interns assisting with the program.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Elise Strickler, Interim County Librarian



